From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.

Sent: 3/26/2013 4:54:12 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Nice meeting you yesterday!

Thank you!!

Elizaveta Malashenko

Acting Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Yura, Jane [mailto:JKY1@pge.comj
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 2:54 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: RE: Nice meeting you yesterday!

Same here Liza --- please don’t hesitate to pick up the phone or otherwise for questions --- I
will gladly share whatever I know with you. I know you have to cover so many areas, and [
want to make the gas portion is as easy as possible to get facts, info, ideas, etc..

Jane

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 9:23 AM

SB GT&S 0065317


mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:JKY1@pge.com
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qovl

To: Yura, Jane
Subject: Nice meeting you yesterday!

Jane,

Nice meeting you yesterday! Thank you for coming over to the CPUC and spending some time
to get to know each other better. Look forward to working with you.

Kind Regards,

Liza

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
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